
J'TR$ONAI. AND) NEW$, ITI.S,

on Ocobur 7, the 'Uited States Circuit Court of Appeals in Chii-

~gosuaaind fic istictCourt of Indianapolis iu its refusai to en-

jointheindanaStae Board of Ilealth from prýohibiting the sale of

catup nd WV't ickescontaining sodium benzoate as a preservative.

CoWilliami C. (Jogas cef sanitary officer of the Canal Zone,

~.cbedNew Yok on October 20, and will shortly ]cave for South

Afrft~a, lwr 1W iIl undiiertake to check fthe ravages of pneuitnouia

~ th nero iieris Of that section. Col. Gorgai wiIl be wssisted

li Ilis work oulic- Baud by D)r. Samuel Darling, ouie, of his colleaiguus

AJ il,, osi aad Major »Robert Noble,. (Xexecuive ofiesof

;hc ~iii~ry dparfnt of the Isthunian C('anal Com i ssion.

1>r. onisel>etrefi only w'oran on the staff of Johns llopkiuîs

liosita,j 1wasbee appointed an assistant f0 D)r. Simnon Flextior, of thec

Uoekddler Instit., New York, to take effect October 1, 1913. ler

ppontmnti unique in American medical1 aunais, as she is flic ofily

wou Ver naxnedf,( to work directly mithi Dr. Flexner.

lu Auguat last a short cist containing the weIl-preserved humant

ftmain's of ;a brachyceph*ilous muan was found ini Burgie Lodge Fana,

apar F'orres, by. Mr. C. M. Bruce. Lt was exaiunnd by Professor Roid,

()f Aberdeeli, anud others, and the genei'al conclusion seems to be thatif

thé. inw(rmeuit look place from about 4,000 to 5,000 years ago. During

th work fil remioving some atones from the saine field MNr. Bruce un-

rovsrd ariItei ancient grave about one hundred yards east of the

pfOU flndj. It is a simply made cist of small capacîty, primitive in

the extrem nciu apparentlv constructed to receive the ashes after cre-

mtn.No trace of boies was found, but only a thin layer of aslî con-

~aiingamal jarticles of eharcoal. probably oak. The cist was found

abot trev feet below the surface level, and is egg-shaped, but slightly

ýjramn ign, the point lying to the east. Tt measures 24 in. in length, 17

Mat ifs grvatest anth sd 12 in. in dept h. The floor of fthe tomb wvas

b.odfdCd with swa 11 pebbles, and in.the centre a fiat stone measuring

ip injý byv 8 ini. No grave goods were iii the eist that w'ould associate the

fin, with anjIy age, nor was t here auv trace of sculpture work, or at-

1v11t atre*fssiiig the stones. The present is the third aneet grave

4jj~oeredj» ti's fieid; the first, found further w-est in 1848, contaîned

w grn and bead ornaments.
$v»pliague-inýfected rates were found, at Seat tIe, Wash., between

elteniber 30 and October 18, 1913. These rats were foiind 1long the

w.terfront. The iiuinicipal health department is activelx' engaged in

~e trapif "')fn poisoning of rats and the rat-proofing of buildings in

the ieityini which, the infected rodents were found. Officers of the

Unitej Sts Publlic Ilealth Service have charge of the inspection and


